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DUBLIN 4
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269 2801 fResidence)
260 1281 (Fax)

l-5th February,2007

Mr. G

Co. DLrblin.
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I am glad to hear that you are proceeding to gaskic banding for weight control' I hope it rviil be

extremclY succcssfuI-

As regards your new kidney, ilie oper:ation or anaesthetic should not have arlv adverse reactiou

rvhaiever.

At the end of thç day, once you,have successfully confolled your weight' it $/ill be very good for

tf ie longterm st-lccess of yourlcidney hansplant'

With warnr personal regards and best rvishes'

SirrcerelY Yours'
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Di. Jolrn Dotiohoe
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